
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, February 26, 2025

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

25-0114 Safety & Licensing Committee Minutes from 2/12/25

S&L Minutes 2.12.25.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

25-0112 Demerit Point Violation Appearance - Home Burger Bar

 

Home Burger 2025 Demerit Pt Letter.pdfAttachments:

25-0113 Demerit Point Violation Appearance - Badger Mobil

Badger Mobil 2025 Demerit Pt Letter.pdfAttachments:

6. Action Items

25-0111 Mechanical Amusement Device License for Pizzeria Pub & Bar, Satbir 

Singh, Agent, located at 1200 N. Sharon St - appeal of application denial

 

Pizzeria Pub & Bar.Mech_Amus.1.21.25.pdf

Pizzeria Pub Amus Dev PD Denial Letter 1.28.25.pdf

Pizzeria Pub Clerk Letter 1.29.25.pdf

Attachments:

25-0110 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for SK 

Pizzeria Pub LLC d/b/a Pizzeria Pub and Bar, Satbir Singh, Agent, located 

at 1200 N. Sharon St, contingent upon approval from the Inspections 

department

 

Pizzeria Pub and Bar.Alcohol.Class_Beer_Reserve Liquor.12.19.24.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 2/21/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25464
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=10498dc7-b1dd-425a-9719-ca76c472ad81.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25462
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fba0da2e-6163-4537-bbf8-70d176410edc.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25463
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8f9f856e-1e1b-4ee1-9caf-7bbbdda282a1.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25461
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b494cbba-c43a-4aea-a175-05ee5fce4de1.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ccc9f68c-dd57-4b93-bd55-55f940f16084.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d76608bd-074c-45bf-8144-cdf147cb9955.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25460
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=92a4cb9d-d351-4dc3-8203-732e8fffcc60.pdf


February 26, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

25-0109 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for El 

Sabor LLC d/b/a Bunnies on the Ave, Luis Santiago Ledezma, Agent, 

located at 425 W. College Ave, contingent upon approval from the 

Community Development, Health, Inspections, and Public Works 

departments. 

Bunnies on the Ave.El Sabor LLC.Alcohol.Class B_Beer Reserve Liquor.1.9.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

25-0115 Director's Report

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief 

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 2/21/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25459
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3e8db568-6fea-497a-9522-c0e668c26f6b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25465


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, February 12, 2025

Call meeting to order1.

Vice Chair Schultz called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Siebers, Doran, Fenton and SchultzPresent: 4 - 

CroattExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

25-0047 Safety & Licensing Committee Minutes from 1/22/2025

S&L Minutes 1-22-25.pdfAttachments:

Fenton moved, seconded by Siebers, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Siebers, Doran, Fenton and Schultz4 - 

Excused: Croatt1 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25397
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=646a6e64-77d7-4ac2-8c0a-e9f598022884.pdf


February 12, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

24-0420 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for 

Delaires LLC d/b/a Delaire's, David Boulanger, Agent, located at 823 

W. College Ave.

Delaire's.Alcohol.Class 

B_Beer_Reserve_Liquor.4.10.24.REDACTED.pdf

Delaire's Attachment.pdf

Documents distributed by Alder Van Zeeland 10.23.24.pdf

APD Delaire's letter to S&L 11.27.24.docx

OEO to Appleton City Clerk re Holding Licensing Hearing - Delaire's 

LLC.pdf

2025 Delaire's Business Plan.pdf

Delaire's 2025 Alcohol License Questionnaire (Updated) - signed.pdf

MEMO - Retail Alcohol Licensing Discretion.pdf

Delaire's follow up gambling machine letter 1.27.25 REDACTED.pdf

Ald. Van Zeeland Email - Delaire's NBC news story video.pdf

Attachments:

Fenton moved, seconded by Schultz, that the Alcohol License be 

recommended for denial. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Doran, Fenton and Schultz3 - 

Nay: Siebers1 - 

Excused: Croatt1 - 

25-0062 Resolution #1-R-25 Fire Department Paramedic Service Level

#1-R-25 Fire Dept. Paramedic Service Level.pdfAttachments:

Fenton moved, seconded by Siebers, that the Resolution be recommended for 

approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Siebers, Doran, Fenton and Schultz4 - 

Excused: Croatt1 - 

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Fenton moved, Siebers seconded, to approve the balance of the agenda.  The 

motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Siebers, Doran, Fenton and Schultz4 - 

Excused: Croatt1 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24121
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=573aade9-ab87-4fea-9b8c-135b6b7f7f18.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=906a7738-d3f7-475c-810f-5d6cb437c299.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=780b90c5-b9d3-401a-9efe-c475e4260c40.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=42a97bff-78e1-4f20-9e0c-e691687e47c9.docx
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b345254e-5ed8-4848-b7fd-7fb4800b92c7.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=470ec4fb-394d-4908-a508-640f0b82d0c6.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=58cdd3a8-a9b4-47ad-a470-7417a1d04de3.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=10e31802-357b-47ee-8ffc-9b8299fd6e45.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5c4979ca-4ed0-4b40-868a-f9b23af7f668.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3bef62e3-e47e-48a9-a963-4aebc1083e68.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25412
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a175e705-b19a-4ec8-b9c8-f5e5325ef4ee.pdf


February 12, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

25-0050 Pet Store/Kennel License application for Forty Three Skulls Oddities 

Shoppe, Scott Watzlawick, Agent, located at 133 E. Wisconsin Ave, 

contingent upon approval from the Police, Fire, and Inspections 

departments. 

Forty Three Skulls.PK.1.27.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

25-0051 Secondhand Jewelry License renewal application for Fox Valley 

Jewelers, Khristopher Fischer, Agent, located at 636 W. College Ave, 

contingent upon approval from the Health department.

Fox Valley Jewelers.Secondhand Article Renewal.1.31.25.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

25-0052 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Sacred Heart 

Church, Dave Erickson, Agent, located at 222 E. Fremont St, on 

March 14, March 28, and April 11, 2025 for Fish Fry special events, 

contingent upon approval from the Health and Fire departments.

Sacred Heart Church.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer.Fish Fry.3.14.25.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Information Items7.

25-0069 Alcohol Establishment Demerit Point Violations

- Home Burger Bar

No Licensed Operator - 40 pts

Total Points: 40

- Skyline Comedy Club

No Licensed Operator - 40 pts

Total Points: 40

25-0061 Special Events

- Appleton Downtown Inc., Avenue of Ice, College Avenue Amenity 

Strip, February 21st - February 23rd 2025
 

25-0048 Director's Report

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

- Hiring Update

3. Police Chief

Page 3City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25400
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=23bc0899-8dcc-4bb9-9f19-14b43faf270a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25401
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bb0b75e0-5017-4d8b-b40c-d5cb227a9ee4.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25402
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=84530edf-e399-4ba6-aa5c-e02a69eccf88.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25419
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25411
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25398


February 12, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Adjournment8.

Siebers moved, seconded by Fenton, that the meeting be adjourned at 6:06 

p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Siebers, Doran, Fenton and Schultz4 - 

Excused: Croatt1 - 

Page 4City of Appleton



OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI 54911  
p: 920.832.6443 
f: 920.832.5823 

www.appletonwi.gov 
 

 
 
February 17, 2025 
 
Home Burger Bar 
205 W College Ave 
Appleton, WI 54911 
 
Attention: James Ferg, Agent 
 
Dear Alcohol License Holder, 
 
The purpose of this letter is to inform you of the status of the demerit points against your 
alcohol license for the premises known as Home Burger Bar, located at 205 W College 
Avenue in the City of Appleton.  Furthermore, you are hereby required to attend the 
Safety and Licensing Committee on Wednesday, February 26th at 5:30 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers, 6th floor of City Hall, to inform the Committee about your efforts to 
rectify the issues that caused the imposition of any demerit points. 
 
Your establishment recently had a violation for No Licensed Operator on Premises on 
October 5, 2024  which resulted in convictions on December 18, 2024.  No Licensed 
Operator carries an assessment of 40 demerit points.  At this time, the license for this 
establishment has a total of 40 demerit points assessed against it within the last 24 
months. 
 
Please be advised that if any establishment holding an alcohol license accumulates 
150-199 demerit points within a 24-month period, the license is subject to suspension 
for not less than 10 days nor more than 90 days.  If any alcohol licensee accumulates 
200 or more demerit points within a 36-month period, the license is subject to 
revocation.  A copy of the ordinance was provided to you at the time you received your 
license.   
  
The City of Appleton Police Department offers free training to help ensure your 
establishment is operating in a manner that is safe and legal.  If you are interested in 
taking advantage of this free training, please contact Lt. Benjamin Goodin at the 
Appleton Police Department. 
 
If you have any questions related to this matter, please contact me at 920-832-6443. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Kami Lynch, City Clerk 

http://www.appletonwi.gov/


OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI 54911  
p: 920.832.6443 
f: 920.832.5823 

www.appletonwi.gov 
 

 
February 17, 2025 
 
Badger Mobil 
SK Gas Mart, LLC 
1201 N Badger Ave 
Appleton, WI 54914 
 
Attention: Satbir Singh, Agent 
 
Dear Alcohol License Holder, 
 
The purpose of this letter is to inform you of the status of the demerit points against your 
alcohol license for the premises known as Badger Mobil, located at 1201 N Badger 
Avenue in the City of Appleton.  Furthermore, you are hereby required to attend the 
Safety and Licensing Committee on Wednesday, February 26th at 5:30 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers, 6th floor of City Hall, to inform the Committee about your efforts to 
rectify the issues that caused the imposition of any demerit points. 
 
Your establishment recently had a violation for No Licensed Operator on Premises and 
Dispense Alcohol to Minor on October 14, 2024 which resulted in convictions on 
January 8, 2025.  No Licensed Operator carries an assessment of 40 demerit points 
and Dispense Alcohol to Minor carries an assessment of 80 points.  At this time, the 
license for this establishment has a total of 120 demerit points assessed against it within 
the last 24 months. 
 
Please be advised that if any establishment holding an alcohol license accumulates 
150-199 demerit points within a 24-month period, the license is subject to suspension 
for not less than 10 days nor more than 90 days.  If any alcohol licensee accumulates 
200 or more demerit points within a 36-month period, the license is subject to 
revocation.  A copy of the ordinance was provided to you at the time you received your 
license.   
  
The City of Appleton Police Department offers free training to help ensure your 
establishment is operating in a manner that is safe and legal.  If you are interested in 
taking advantage of this free training, please contact Lt. Benjamin Goodin at the 
Appleton Police Department. 
 
If you have any questions related to this matter, please contact me at 920-832-6443. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Kami Lynch, City Clerk 

http://www.appletonwi.gov/


lindsay.reuer
Pencil







 

 
 

“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

 

 

TO:  Safety and Licensing Committee  

  Common Council  

 

FROM: Lt. Ben Goodin 

 

DATE: 1/28/2025 

 

RE: Police Department’s Recommendation for denial of the Pizzeria Pub & Bar’s 

Amusement Device License 

 
 

 

Committee Members:  

 

On 1/27/25 I received an Application for Mechanical Amusement Device License from the City 

of Appleton Clerk’s Office for the “Pizzeria Pub & Bar” located at 1201 N. Badger Ave. 

Appleton, WI.  The application had five amusement devices listed, which are as follows: 

 

- “Dart Board” 

- “Golden Fortune” 

- “Fusion 2” 

- “Fire Link” 

- “Fusion 2” 

 

Based on my knowledge and research into gambling machines, all of these listed machines 

(except the dart board) are illegal in Wisconsin pursuant to Wis. Stat. §945.03, Wis. Stat. 

§945.035 and Wis. Stat. §945.04 and City of Appleton ordinance 9-52(3).  Due to these 

machines being deemed as illegal in the State of Wisconsin and in the City of Appleton, it is the 

Appleton Police Department’s recommendation that the Application for Mechanical Amusement 

Device License be denied. 

 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Ben Goodin 

Lieutenant 

Appleton Police Department 

 



OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI 54911  
p: 920.832.6443 
f: 920.832.5823 

www.appleton.org 
 
 
 
 
January 29, 2025 
          *CERTIFIED MAIL* 
Satbir Singh 
W6028 Blazing Star Dr 
Appleton, WI 54915 
 
       

This letter is to notify you that we are in receipt of your application for a Mechanical Amusement 
Device License for Pizzeria Pub & Bar, located at 1200 N Sharon St. The Police Department has 
recommended that your application for a Mechanical Amusement Device License be denied. The 
application has five amusement devices listed, which are as follows: “dart board”, “golden fortune”, 
“fusion 2”, “fire link”, and “fusion 2”. All these listed machines except the dart board are illegal 
gambling machines in Wisconsin pursuant to Wis. Stat. §945.03, Wis. Stat. §945.035, and Wis. Stat. 
§945.04 and City of Appleton ordinance 9-52(3). 

You have the right to appear before the Safety and Licensing Committee to contest this 
recommendation. To do so, please contact the City Clerk’s Office within 30 days of receipt of this 
letter in order to be placed on the Agenda of the Safety and Licensing Committee. Failure to contact 
the City Clerk’s Office within 30 days will result in your license being denied.  

Regular meetings of the Safety and Licensing Committee take place on the second and fourth 
Wednesday of each month at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers, 6th floor of City Hall, 100 N Appleton 
St., Appleton, Wisconsin. 

Again, should you choose not to appeal this recommendation, your application will be considered 
denied and a Mechanical Amusement Device License will not be issued. 

If you have specific questions relating to gambling machines please contact Lt. Ben Goodin, Appleton 
Police Department, at 920-832-5500. 

Respectfully, 

 

Kami Lynch 
City Clerk 

http://www.appleton.org/


lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil











lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil



lindsay.reuer
Pencil






	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_SL Minutes 2.12.25
	0002_1_Home Burger 2025 Demerit Pt Letter
	0003_1_Badger Mobil 2025 Demerit Pt Letter
	0004_1_Pizzeria Pub Bar.Mech_Amus.1.21.25
	0004_2_Pizzeria Pub Amus Dev PD Denial Letter 1.28.25
	0004_3_Pizzeria Pub Clerk Letter 1.29.25
	0005_1_Pizzeria Pub and Bar.Alcohol.Class_Beer_Reserve Liquor.12.19.24.REDACTED
	0006_1_Bunnies on the Ave.El Sabor LLC.Alcohol.Class B_Beer Reserve Liquor.1.9.25.REDACTED



